BIH H*1H

Read Message

From:
Date:2004/03/24 Wed PM 07:13:35 CST
To:<views@cab-review.gov.hk>
Subi ect'Bl What is the most appropriate legislative procedure for amending the methods for selecting the

CE and formng the LegCo set out in Annexes I and II:

ol| SR | Move To: [(Cacose Folder)

Amending local legislation only.
Bl |

] Back to: Inbox
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=] Read Message Back to: Inbox
From:
Date:2004/03/24 Wed PM 07:14:46 CST
To:<views@cab-review.gov.hk>
B2. Do we need to follow the procedures set out in Article 159 of the Basic Law, if we amend the
Subject:methods for selecting the CE or forming the LegCo as specified in Annexes I and I of the Basic
Law
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Read Message ] Back to: Inbox

From: -
Date:2004/03/24 Wed PM 07:15:31 CST
To:<views @cab-review.gov.hk>
. B3. How should any amendment relating to the methods for selecting the CE and for forming the
Subject: e
LegCo be initiated

This skould be initiated by the HKSAR government in consultation with the Legco
il | Back to: Inbox
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@ Back to: Inbox

=9 Read Message

From:
Date:2004/03/24 Wed PM 07:24:51 CST
To:<views @cab-review.gov.hk>
Subject:B5. Whether the phrase ‘subsequent to the year 2007' should be understood to include 2007

BEEF] Move To: [(Choose Folder)

We should interpret the Basic Law using the Common Law concept. As such, the benefit of doubt should be on our side. It is
perfectly legitimate to interpret the phrase as meaning to include 2007.
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